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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 l2 Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention:

	

Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: CITICASTERS LICENSES, INC.; FRN: 0018273367
Surrender of Auxiliary License
WCTQ (FM), 92.1 MHz, Venice, FL, Facility ID No. 3059
FCC File No.: BXLH-20090720ACV

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of CITICASTERS LICENSES, INC., the licensee of WCTQ (FM), 92.1 MHz,
Venice, FL, Facility ID No. 3059, this letter hereby surrenders for cancellation the Auxiliary
License File No. BXLH-20090720ACV. A copy of the Auxiliary License to be cancelled is
enclosed.

Please contact the undersigned with any communications regarding this matter.
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Step1lirG. Davis
SenioI VP, RE, Facilities & Corporate
Development


